
LE SUEUR COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS
MEETING AGENDA

May 3, 2016

1. 9:00 a.m. Agenda and Consent Agenda
a. RE: April 19, 2016 Minutes and Summary Minutes
b. RE: CD #23 and #43 Repair Requests
c. RE: MN Sporting Clays Association Gambling Application

2. 9:05 a.m. Claims (5 min)

3. 9:10 a.m. Kathy Brockway, Zoning Administrator (5 minutes)
a. RFA - 2 Conditional Use Permits, Le Sun LLC, Fox

4. 9:15 a.m. Amy Beatty, Environmental Programs Specialist (30 min)
a. RE: Solid Waste License Applications, Scott County Household Hazardous Waste 

Agreement, and Resolution for Disposal Cost from the Townships

5. 9:45 a.m. Mike Schultz, SWDC (10 min)
a. RE: Ditch Inspection Update

6. 9:55 a.m. Dave Tietz, Sheriff (5 min)
a. RE: Squad Equipment
b. RE: Mutual Aid Agreement
c. RE: National Police Week

7. 10:00 a.m. Jim McMillen, Maintenance (10 min)
a. RE: Fire alarm panel

8. 10:10 a..m. Human Resources (10 min)

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 5/3/2016 Page 1 / 83



9. 10:20 a.m. Darrell Pettis, County Administrator/Engineer
a. RE: Le Sueur County HRA Board Appointment
b. RE: Transit
c. RE: TH 13 Agreement
d. RE: Lake Washington Outlet Structure
e. RE: JD #1 Repair Request
f. RE: MAXIMUS Contract
g.

10. Future Meetings

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 5/3/2016 Page 2 / 83



Le Sueur County, MN
Tuesday, May 3, 2016

Board Meeting

Item 1

9:00 a.m. Agenda and Consent Agenda

RE: April 19, 2016 Minutes and Summary Minutes

RE: CD #23 and #43 Repair Requests

RE: MN Sporting Clays Association Gambling Application

Staff Contact: 

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 5/3/2016 Page 3 / 83



Minutes of Le Sueur County Board of Commissioners Meeting
April 19, 2016

The Le Sueur County Board of Commissioners met in regular session on Tuesday, April 19, 
2016 at 9:00 a.m. in the Courthouse at Le Center, Minnesota.  Those members present were: 
John King, Dave Gliszinski, Steve Rohlfing and Joe Connolly. Lance Wetzel was excused. 
Darrell Pettis and Brent Christian were also present. 

On motion by Connolly, seconded by Rohlfing and unanimously approved, the Board approved 
the amended agenda.

On motion by Gliszinski, seconded by Rohlfing and unanimously approved, the Board approved 
the consent agenda:

● Approved the April 5, 2016 County Board Minutes and Summary Minutes
●Approved the Best Point Resort 3.2 Beer License 

On motion by Connolly, seconded by Gliszinski and unanimously approved, the following cases 
and claims were approved:                                                                                                 
       Soc Serv:              $170,499.69
       Financial:              $ 45,539.58

Sue Rynda, Human Services Director, appeared before the Board to give the monthly Human 
Services Report. This presentation covered Finance, Income Maintenance, Child Support, Family 
Services, and Mental Health. 

On motion by Rohlfing, seconded by Connolly and unanimously approved, the Board approved 
and authorized the Board Chair to sign the updated Estate Recovery and Funeral Policy.

Cindy Westerhouse, Human Resources appeared before the Board with several items for 
approval.

The Employee Recognition Committee and the Le Sueur County Commissioners wish to 
recognize the following employees celebrating their significant length of service anniversaries. 

Jeff Thelemann 25 Years Sheriff’s Office
Galen Holicky 15 Years Highway 
Pam Dunkelbeck 15 Years Attorney’s Office
Scott Blaschko 5 Years Building Maintenance
Shari Solheim 5 Years Human Services
Megan Wiyninger 5 Years Public Health 

On motion by Rohlfing, seconded by Gliszinski and unanimously approved, the Board approved 
the recommendation to reappoint Darrell Pettis as the County Highway Engineer.  This 
appointment is a four-year term beginning May 1, 2016 through May 1, 2020.

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 5/3/2016 Page 4 / 83



On motion by Gliszinski, seconded by Rohlfing and unanimously approved, the Board approved 
the recommendation to hire Austin Buss as a part time Jailer/Dispatcher in the Sheriff’s Office, 
as a Grade 6, Step 1 at $17.50 per hour, effective May 5, 2016. 

On motion by Rohlfing, seconded by Gliszinski and unanimously approved, the Board approved 
the recommendation to hire Nicole Wegner as a part time Jailer/Dispatcher in the Sheriff’s 
Office, as a Grade 6, Step 1 at $17.50 per hour, effective April 26, 2016. 

On motion by Gliszinski, seconded by Connolly and unanimously approved, the Board approved 
the recommendation to hire Shawn Boyle as a part time Jailer/Dispatcher in the Sheriff’s Office, 
as a Grade 6, Step 1 at $17.50 per hour, effective April 20, 2016. 

On motion by Rohlfing, seconded by Connolly and unanimously approved, the Board approved 
the recommendation to hire Zachary Johnson as a part time Compliance Specialist in Drug 
Court, as a Grade 4, Step 1 at $15.58 per hour, effective April 20, 2016. 

On motion by Connolly, seconded by Gliszinski and unanimously approved, the Board approved 
the recommendation to grant regular status to Talia Gilster, Community Support Technician in 
Human Services, effective April 12, 2016.  Talia has completed the six-month probationary 
period.   

On motion by Rohlfing, seconded by Gliszinski and unanimously approved, the Board approved 
the recommendation to grant a personal leave to Amber Lazzari, full time Social Worker in 
Human Services, effective April 8 to June 20, 2016.  

On motion by Rohlfing, seconded by Gliszinski and unanimously approved, the Board approved 
the recommendation to approve the 2016 Le Sueur County Wellness Program Plan.  

Kathy Burns, Le Sueur County Historical Society appeared before the Board with updates on the 
Ottawa Stone Church and Geldner Saw Mill.

On motion by Rohlfing, seconded by Connolly and unanimously approved, the Board approved 
the final bill in the amount of $16,400 from Goodrich Construction for the Ottawa Stone Church 
Project.

Miranda Rosa appeared before the Board with a Drug Court update.

Dennis Fredrickson, Minnesota DNR Regional Director appeared before the Board to discuss the 
DNR Conservation Agenda and Strategic Land Asset Management.

Dave Tietz, Sheriff and Josh Mankowski, Water Resources Specialist appeared before the Board 
with one item for discussion and approval.

On motion by Rohlfing, seconded by Gliszinski and unanimously approved, the Board approved 
to increase the AIS sub-grant funding amounts available to smaller Lake Associations from 
$3,000 up to $5,000 and larger Lake Associations from $3,000 up to $10,000.

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 5/3/2016 Page 5 / 83



Jim Golgart, Veteran Services appeared before the Board with one item for approval.

On motion by Connolly, seconded by Gliszinski and unanimously approved, the Board approved 
the release of funds in the amount of $1,200 to Le Sueur County Service Clubs to offset 
Memorial Day expenses.

Pam Simonette, Auditor-Treasurer appeared before the Board with one item for approval.

On motion by Gliszinski, seconded by Rohlfing and unanimously approved, the Board approved 
the request for a County issued credit card for Scott Gerr, MIS Director. 

On motion by Rohlfing, seconded by Gliszinski and unanimously approved, the Board approved 
to set a public hearing date of May 24, 2016 at 10:00 a.m. for County Ditches #16, 18, 19, 22, 
34, 45, 46, 51, 52 and 53.

 Darrell Pettis, Administrator appeared before the Board with several items for discussion and 
approval.

On motion by Rohlfing, seconded by Connolly and unanimously approved, the Board approved 
and authorized the Chair to sign the CSAH 50 Cooperative Agreement between Le Sueur County 
and the City of Elysian. 

On motion by Gliszinski, seconded by Rohlfing and unanimously approved, the Board approved 
a $500 donation to the New Prague Historical Society.

On motion by Rohlfing, seconded by Connolly and unanimously approved, the Board approved 
to continue the tax abatement agreement for the Guardian Inn with the First National Bank of Le 
Center. 

On motion by Connolly, seconded by Gliszinski and unanimously approved, the Board approved 
to move forward with the Clear Lake Lane Project.

On motion by Gliszinski, seconded by Rohlfing and unanimously approved, the Board approved 
the request for an additional assistant attorney in the Le Sueur County Attorney’s Office.

On motion by Gliszinski, seconded by Connolly and unanimously approved, the following 
claims were approved for payment:

Warrant # Vendor Name Amount

40244 Advanced Correctional Healthcare Inc. $    2,254.60
40247 Alternative Business Furniture $    2,497.40
40248 American Engineering Testing $    5,000.00
40249 APG Media of Southern MN LLC $  12,225.60
40250 Applied Concepts Inc. $    4,081.60

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 5/3/2016 Page 6 / 83



40260 Boarman, Kroos, Vogel Group Inc. $    5,947.15
40261 Bolton & Menk Inc. $    4,685.00
40270 Christian,Keogh, Moran & King $    2,073.41
40278 Earl F Anderson $    3,675.00
40295 Havel Land Improvement $  14,520.00
40304 I & S Group Inc. $  15,019.00
40324 M.B. McGee P.A. $    2,500.00
40332 Minn St Admin Itg Telecom $    5,213.00
40333 MN Counties Computers Coop $  14,239.30
40334 MN Dept of Transportation $    8,312.67
40345 Norchem Drug Testing $    2,030.25
40351 Paragon Printing & Mailing Inc. $  11,304.25
40368 S.M.C. Co. Inc. $    6,779.11
40372 Sunde Engineering PLLC $    5,288.13
40375 Tactical Solutions $    9,795.00
40381 Titan Machinery $    2,818.00
40385 Trimin Systems Inc. $  12,600.00

115  Claims paid less than $2,000.00: $  55,264.33  
  22  Claims paid more than $2,000.00: $152,858.47 
158  Total all claims paid: $208,122.80

On motion by Connolly, seconded by Rohlfing and unanimously approved, the Board adjourned 
until Tuesday, May 3, 2016 at 9:00 a.m.

ATTEST: _____________________________    _______________________________
          Le Sueur County Administrator   Le Sueur County Chairman

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 5/3/2016 Page 7 / 83



Summary Minutes of Le Sueur County Board of Commissioners Meeting, April 19, 2016
●This is only a summary publication per MN Statutes 375.12 and 331A.01 sub. 10.  The complete 
minutes are on file in the Le Sueur County Administrator’s Office at 88 S Park Ave. Le Center, MN and 
are available at www.co.le-sueur.mn.us. 
● The Le Sueur County Board of Commissioners met in regular session on Tuesday, April 19, 2016 at 
9:00 a.m. in the Courthouse at Le Center, Minnesota.  Those members present were: John King, Dave 
Gliszinski, Steve Rohlfing and Joe Connolly. Lance Wetzel was excused. Darrell Pettis and Brent 
Christian were also present. 
●Approved the agenda for the business of the day. (Connolly-Rohlfing)
●Approved the consent agenda. (Gliszinski-Rohlfing)
●The following cases and claims were approved: Soc Serv: $170,499.69 and Financial: $45,539.58 
(Connolly-Gliszinski)
●Approved the updated Estate Recovery and Funeral Policy. (Rohlfing-Connolly)
●Approved to reappoint Darrell Pettis as the County Highway Engineer. (Rohlfing-Gliszinski)
●Approved to hire Austin Buss. (Gliszinski-Rohlfing)
●Approved to hire Nicole Wegner. (Rohlfing-Gliszinski)
●Approved to hire Shawn Boyle. (Gliszinski-Connolly)
●Approved to hire Zachary Johnson. (Rohlfing-Connolly)
●Approved to grant regular status to Talia Gilster. (Connolly-Gliszinski)  
●Approved to grant a personal leave to Amber Lazzari. (Rohlfing-Gliszinski) 
●Approved the 2016 Le Sueur County Wellness Program Plan. (Rohlfing-Gliszinski) 
●Approved the final bill from Goodrich Construction for the Ottawa Stone Church Project. (Rohlfing-
Connolly)
●Approved to increase the AIS sub-grant funding amounts available to smaller Lake Associations from 
$3,000 up to $5,000 and larger Lake Associations from $3,000 up to $10,000. (Rohlfing-Gliszinski)
●Approved the release of funds to Le Sueur County Service Clubs to offset Memorial Day expenses. 
(Connolly-Gliszinski)
●Approved the request for a County issued credit card for Scott Gerr. (Gliszinski-Rohlfing)
●Approved to set a public hearing date of May 24, 2016 at 10:00 a.m. for County Ditches #16, 18, 19, 22, 
34, 45, 46, 51, 52 and 53. (Rohlfing-Gliszinski)
●Approved the CSAH 50 Cooperative Agreement between Le Sueur County and the City of Elysian. 
(Rohlfing-Connolly)
●Approved a $500 donation to the New Prague Historical Society. (Gliszinski-Rohlfing)
●Approved to continue the tax abatement agreement for the Guardian Inn with the First National Bank of 
Le Center. (Rohlfing-Connolly)
●Approved to move forward with the Clear Lake Lane Project. (Connolly-Gliszinski)
●Approved the request for an additional assistant attorney in the Le Sueur County Attorney’s Office. 
(Gliszinski-Rohlfing)
●The following claims were approved for payment: (Gliszinski-Connolly)
Warrant # Vendor Name Amount
40244 Advanced Correctional Healthcare Inc. $    2,254.60
40247 Alternative Business Furniture $    2,497.40
40248 American Engineering Testing $    5,000.00
40249 APG Media of Southern MN LLC $  12,225.60
40250 Applied Concepts Inc. $    4,081.60
40260 Boarman, Kroos, Vogel Group Inc. $    5,947.15
40261 Bolton & Menk Inc. $    4,685.00
40270 Christian,Keogh, Moran & King $    2,073.41
40278 Earl F Anderson $    3,675.00
40295 Havel Land Improvement $  14,520.00
40304 I & S Group Inc. $  15,019.00

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 5/3/2016 Page 8 / 83

http://www.co.le-sueur.mn.us/


40324 M.B. McGee P.A. $    2,500.00
40332 Minn St Admin Itg Telecom $    5,213.00
40333 MN Counties Computers Coop $  14,239.30
40334 MN Dept of Transportation $    8,312.67
40345 Norchem Drug Testing $    2,030.25
40351 Paragon Printing & Mailing Inc. $  11,304.25
40368 S.M.C. Co. Inc. $    6,779.11
40372 Sunde Engineering PLLC $    5,288.13
40375 Tactical Solutions $    9,795.00
40381 Titan Machinery $    2,818.00
40385 Trimin Systems Inc. $  12,600.00
115  Claims paid less than $2,000.00:                                                         $  55,264.33  
  22  Claims paid more than $2,000.00:                                                       $152,858.47 
158  Total all claims paid:                                                                            $208,122.80
●The Board adjourned until Tuesday, May 3, 2016 at 9:00 a.m. (Connolly-Rohlfing)
ATTEST:  Le Sueur County Administrator   Le Sueur County Chairman

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 5/3/2016 Page 9 / 83



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 5/3/2016 Page 10 / 83



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 5/3/2016 Page 11 / 83



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 5/3/2016 Page 12 / 83



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 5/3/2016 Page 13 / 83



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 5/3/2016 Page 14 / 83



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 5/3/2016 Page 15 / 83



Le Sueur County, MN
Tuesday, May 3, 2016

Board Meeting

Item 2

9:05 a.m. Claims (5 min)

Staff Contact: 

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 5/3/2016 Page 16 / 83



Le Sueur County, MN
Tuesday, May 3, 2016

Board Meeting

Item 3

9:10 a.m. Kathy Brockway, Zoning Administrator (5 minutes)

RFA - 2 Conditional Use Permits, Le Sun LLC, Fox

Staff Contact: Kathy Brockway - Environmental and P & Z Director

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 5/3/2016 Page 17 / 83



LE SUEUR COUNTY PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION
88 SOUTH PARK AVE.

LE CENTER, MINNESOTA 56057
April 14, 2016

MEMBERS PRESENT: Don Reak, Jeanne Doheny, Don Rynda, Shirley Katzenmeyer, 
Steve Olson, Doug Krenik, Al Gehrke, Betty Bruzek, Pam Tietz

MEMBERS ABSENT: Chuck Retka

OTHERS PRESENT: Kathy Brockway, Commissioners Connolly, and Rohlfing

The meeting was called to order at 7:00 P.M. by Chairperson, Jeanne Doheny.

ITEM #1: LE SUN LLC, MINNEAPOLIS, MN (APPLICANT); PATRICK GREGOR, 
WATERVILLE MN, (OWNER):  Request that the County grant a Conditional Use Permit to allow the 
applicant grading, excavating and filling of approximately 49,227 cubic yards of material for the purposes of 
site preparation for a solar garden construction in an Agriculture “A” District.  Property is located in the SE 
1/4, Section 26, Waterville Township.  

Kathy Brockway presented power point presentation.  Will Cooksey, LeSun LLC, representative, 
Noah  Waterhouse and Kathy Melody, EVS (Engineering Firm), were present for application.  

TOWNSHIP:  WatervilleTownship notified through the application process.  DNR:  N/A    
LETTERS:  none

PUBLIC COMMENT:  Fritz Cummins, property owner to the south, questioned amount of material 
movement without moving the terraces; concerned with rerouting the water to the wetland, 
wetland farmed in the late 80’s, drain tiles to the west, tile intakes in the terraces, does not want 
more water directed to the wetland.
LeSun LLC, representative, stormwater calculated, worked with the MPCA in regards to their 
stormwater plans, approved by the MPCA, converting Ag land to grass will reduce the runoff, 
infiltration trenches installed, grasses established within 1 month

Shirley Katzenmeyer, questioned whether the applicants worked with the SWCD office.  They 
have maps of drain tile for the landowners.
Staff- SWCD was notified and received packets, no comments received.

Jeanne Doheny- questioned whether they could run a model of where and how much water prior 
to construction and run another one after construction, time frame?
LeSun LLC, representative, stated it would take approximately 1 week, no guarantees, standard 
practice.

Pam Tietz, questioned Fritz Cummins on whether he receives additional water on his property at 
this time.
Fritz Cummins stated that the tiles are currently working, does not receive water from the upper 
terrace.

Doug Krenik, questioned the overflow from the wetland.

Dean Thrun, Cemetery Board, stated that there is tiles going thru the cemetery as well, older 
members remember the days of pumping water from the cemetery, concerned with tiles  not 
working, portion of the cemetery continues to be farmed.
Jeanne Doheny, questioned the removal of existing tiles.
LeSun LLC, representative stated they are not removing the current tiles, just changing the slope 
to 10%. They indicated that they are rerouting the water, utilizing infiltration trenches, and they 
are relying on the landowner as to the location of the existing tiles.  Stormwater Plan has been 
approved by the MPCA.

Jeanne Doheny, questioned the time frame for the project.

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 5/3/2016 Page 18 / 83



LeSun LLC, if plan approved sometime this summer.

Tom Mariska, member of Holy Trinity Church, questioned whether LeSun LLC, could plant 8’ 
trees along the property line to screen the site from the cemetery and to work with the church 
during construction if a burial is in progress.
Jeanne Doheny, that is between the church board and the cemetery.  PZ Commission is 
considering the grading and excavating, use of property has been established.
Don Reak, questioned number of burials per year.
Tom Mariska, last year 15-20.
Al Gehrke questioned the tree placement. 
Cemetery Board could plant trees along their property lines.

Fritz Cummins, would like to see the project go through with a possible condition that a berm is 
constructed along the wetland.
LeSun LLC, indicated that they are willing to have a condition that they will not negatively impact 
the property and if so, the necessary corrective measures will be taken.

Al Gehrke indicated that landowners will be surprised at the outcome of the project once 
completed, drainage on the property could be somewhat compared to CRP ground.

Discussion was held regarding: promoting better drainage at the site, reduce amount of runoff, 
protect drain tile for future use, tile locations, reduce slopes for construction of racking system, 
compacted materials, planting of native grasses, root structure year around, MN DOT 
recommendations, time frame for grading and excavating project, 3-4 weeks from start to finish 
depending on weather, Order of operations, mass grading, building of subgrade, compaction, 
equipment pads, gravel roads, planting of native grasses, stabilized at 70% before installation of 
panels, erosion control measures in place until vegetation is established, explained the infiltration 
trenches, infiltration trenches are permanent, 2 existing terraces, intention is to leave in place, 
limited information on the tile system, field verification of tile system and will produce new map, 
25 year lease with Xcel Energy, conditional use permit goes with the land.

Findings by majority roll call vote: 

1. The conditional use will not be injurious to the use and enjoyment of other property in 
the immediate vicinity for the purposes already permitted, nor substantially diminishes 
and impairs property values within the immediate vicinity. 

2. The establishment of the conditional use will not impede the normal and orderly 
development and improvement of surrounding vacant property for uses predominant in 
the area.

3. Adequate utilities, access roads, drainage and other facilities are being provided.

4. Adequate measures will be taken to provide sufficient off-street parking and loading 
space to serve the proposed use.

5. Adequate measures will be taken to prevent and control offensive odor, fumes, dust, 
noise and vibration, so that none of these will constitute a nuisance, and to control 
lighted signs and other lights in such a manner that no disturbance to neighboring 
properties will result.

Motion was made by Don Reak to approve the application with the following conditions:
 Obtain all necessary County, State and Federal Permits;
 Continued use of the existing drain tiles within the terraces;
 Run drainage models prior to construction and after construction;
 Provide documentation to the County that the drainage will not negatively impact the 

adjacent properties and if this should occur, necessary corrective measures will be taken. 
Seconded by Al Gehrke.  Motion approved.  Motion carried.

ITEM #2: CHUCK & MELISSA FOX, SHAKOPEE, MN, (APPLICANT\OWNER):  Request 
that the County grant a Conditional Use Permit to allow the applicant to construct stairs in the bluff to include 
grading, excavating, and filling of approximately 2 cubic yards in the bluff in a Recreational Residential “RR” 

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 5/3/2016 Page 19 / 83



District, on a Recreational Development “RD” lake, Lake Jefferson.  Property is located at Lot 3, Irish 
Subdivision No. 1, Section 6, Elysian Township.  

Kathy Brockway  presented power point presentation.  Chuck Fox was present for application.  

TOWNSHIP: Elysian Township notified through the application process. DNR: no comments      
LETTERS:  none

PUBLIC COMMENT:  none

Discussion was held regarding: replace the existing steps in order to provide a safer access to 
the lake, construct the landings first, erosion control methods, protect the area, aluminum steps, 
tan in color.

Findings by majority roll call vote: 

1. The conditional use will not be injurious to the use and enjoyment of other property 
in the immediate vicinity for the purposes already permitted, nor substantially 
diminishes and impairs property values within the immediate vicinity. 

2. The establishment of the conditional use will not impede the normal and orderly 
development and improvement of surrounding vacant property for uses 
predominant in the area.

3. Adequate utilities, access roads, drainage and other facilities are being provided.

4. Adequate measures will be taken to prevent and control offensive odor, fumes, 
dust, noise, and vibration, so that none of these will constitute a nuisance, and to 
control lighted signs and other lights in such a manner that no disturbance to 
neighboring properties will result.

Motion was made by Doug Krenik to approve the application as written. Seconded by Betty 
Bruzek.  Motion approved.  Motion carried.

Motion was made by Pam Tietz to approve the minutes from the March 10, 2016 meeting. 
Seconded by Don Rynda.  Motion approved.  Motion carried.

Motion to adjourn meeting by Don Reak.  Seconded by Pam Tietz. Motion approved.  Motion 
carried.  Meeting Adjourned.

Respectfully submitted,
Shirley Katzenmeyer
By: Kathy Brockway

Tape of meeting is on file in the
Le Sueur County Environmental Services Office

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 5/3/2016 Page 20 / 83



LE SUEUR COUNTY PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION
May 3, 2016

TO: LE SUEUR COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS

FROM: LE SUEUR COUNTY PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION

SUBJECT: “REQUEST FOR ACTION”

The Planning Commission recommends your action on the following items:

ITEM #1: LE SUN LLC, MINNEAPOLIS, MN (APPLICANT); PATRICK GREGOR, 
WATERVILLE MN, (OWNER):  Request that the County grant a Conditional Use Permit to allow the 
applicant grading, excavating and filling of approximately 49,227 cubic yards of material for the purposes of 
site preparation for a solar garden construction in an Agriculture “A” District.  Property is located in the SE 
1/4, Section 26, Waterville Township.  

Based on the information submitted by the applicant, as required by the Le Sueur County Zoning 
Ordinance, the Planning Commission developed the following findings for this request:  

Therefore, the Planning Commission recommends approval of the application with the following 
conditions: 

 Obtain all necessary County, State and Federal Permits;
 Continued use of the existing drain tiles within the terraces;
 Run drainage models prior to construction and after construction;
 Provide documentation to the County, that the drainage will not negatively impact the 

adjacent properties and if this should occur, necessary corrective measures will be taken. 

ITEM #2: CHUCK & MELISSA FOX, SHAKOPEE, MN, (APPLICANT\OWNER):  Request 
that the County grant a Conditional Use Permit to allow the applicant to construct stairs in the bluff to include grading, 
excavating, and filling of approximately 2 cubic yards in the bluff in a Recreational Residential “RR” District, on a 
Recreational Development “RD” lake, Lake Jefferson.  Property is located at Lot 3, Irish Subdivision No. 1, Section 6, 
Elysian Township.  

Based on the information submitted by the applicant, as required by the Le Sueur County Zoning 
Ordinance, the Planning Commission developed the following findings for this request:  

Therefore, the Planning Commission recommends approval of the application as requested.

ACTION: ITEM #1:___________________________

ITEM #2:___________________________

DATE:_______________________________________________

COUNTY ADMINISTRATOR’S SIGNATURE:______________________________

1

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 5/3/2016 Page 21 / 83



FINDINGS OF FACT

WHEREAS, LE SUN LLC, MINNEAPOLIS, MN (APPLICANT); PATRICK GREGOR, WATERVILLE MN, 
(OWNER):  has applied for a Conditional Use Permit to allow the applicant grading, excavating and filling of 
approximately 49,227 cubic yards of material for the purposes of site preparation for a solar garden construction in an 
Agriculture “A” District.  Property is located in the SE 1/4, Section 26, Waterville Township.       

WHEREAS, the Le Sueur County Planning and Zoning Commission held on public hearing on  April 14, 2016,  in 
order to hear public testimony from the applicants as well as interested parties pertaining to and as provided by the 
Zoning Ordinance of Le Sueur County.

WHEREAS, the Le Sueur County Planning and Zoning Commission, acting as an advisory board to the Le Sueur 
County Board of Commissioners recommends approval of the application due to the following findings:

1. The conditional use will not be injurious to the use and enjoyment of other property in the immediate vicinity for 
the purposes already permitted, nor substantially diminishes and impairs property values within the immediate 
vicinity. 

2. The establishment of the conditional use will not impede the normal and orderly development and improvement of 
surrounding vacant property for uses predominant in the area.

3. Adequate utilities, access roads, drainage and other facilities are being provided.

4. Adequate measures will be taken to provide sufficient off-street parking and loading space to serve the proposed 
use.

5. Adequate measures will be taken to prevent and control offensive odor, fumes, dust, noise and vibration, so that 
none of these will constitute a nuisance, and to control lighted signs and other lights in such a manner that no 
disturbance to neighboring properties will result.

WHEREAS, On May 3, 2016, at their regularly scheduled meeting, the Le Sueur County Board of Commissioners 
approved/denied the Conditional Use Permit application as requested by LeSun LLC.

NOW, THEREFORE, IT IS HEREBY RESOLVED, the following Findings of Fact were adopted at the May 3, 
2016, Le Sueur County Board meeting in order to protect the public health, safety and general welfare of the citizens of 
Le Sueur County.

1.  With the imposition of appropriate conditions as stated, the conditional use will not be injurious to the use and 
enjoyment of other property in the immediate vicinity for the purposes already permitted, nor substantially 
diminishes and impairs property values within the immediate vicinity. 

2. With the imposition of appropriate conditions as stated, the establishment of the conditional use will not impede the 
normal and orderly development and improvement of surrounding vacant property for uses predominant in the 
area.

3. With the imposition of appropriate conditions as stated, adequate utilities, access roads, drainage and other 
facilities are being provided.

4. With the imposition of appropriate conditions as stated, adequate measures will be taken to provide sufficient off-
street parking and loading space to serve the proposed use.

5. With the imposition of appropriate conditions as stated, adequate measures will be taken to prevent and control 
offensive odor, fumes, dust, noise and vibration, so that none of these will constitute a nuisance, and to control 
lighted signs and other lights in such a manner that no disturbance to neighboring properties will result.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, by the Le Sueur County Board of Commissioners that based on the above Findings 
of Fact, a Conditional Use Permit to allow the grading, excavating and filling of approximately 49,227 cubic yards of 
material for the purposes of site preparation for a solar garden construction in an Agriculture “A” District.  Property is 
located in the SE 1/4, Section 26, Waterville Township is approved/denied.  

ATTEST:

John King, Chairman, Le Sueur County Board of Commissioners.

Darrell Pettis, Le Sueur County Administrator

DATE:_____________________________

2

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 5/3/2016 Page 22 / 83



FINDINGS OF FACT

WHEREAS,  CHUCK & MELISSA FOX, SHAKOPEE, MN, (APPLICANT\OWNER has applied for a 
Conditional Use Permit to construct stairs in the bluff to include grading, excavating, and filling of approximately 2 
cubic yards in the bluff in a Recreational Residential “RR” District, on a Recreational Development “RD” lake, Lake 
Jefferson.  Property is located at Lot 3, Irish Subdivision No. 1, Section 6, Elysian Township.  

WHEREAS, the Le Sueur County Planning and Zoning Commission held on public hearing on  April 14, 2016,  in 
order to hear public testimony from the applicants as well as interested parties pertaining to and as provided by the 
Zoning Ordinance of Le Sueur County.

WHEREAS, the Le Sueur County Planning and Zoning Commission, acting as an advisory board to the Le Sueur 
County Board of Commissioners recommends approval of the application due to the following findings:

1. The conditional use will not be injurious to the use and enjoyment of other property in the immediate 
vicinity for the purposes already permitted, nor substantially diminishes and impairs property values 
within the immediate vicinity. 

2. The establishment of the conditional use will not impede the normal and orderly development and 
improvement of surrounding vacant property for uses predominant in the area.

3. Adequate utilities, access roads, drainage and other facilities are being provided.

4. Adequate measures will be taken to prevent and control offensive odor, fumes, dust, noise and 
vibration, so that none of these will constitute a nuisance, and to control lighted signs and other lights 
in such a manner that no disturbance to neighboring properties will result.

WHEREAS, On May 3, 2016, at their regularly scheduled meeting, the Le Sueur County Board of Commissioners 
approved/denied the Conditional Use Permit application as requested by Charles Fox.

NOW, THEREFORE, IT IS HEREBY RESOLVED, the following Findings of Fact were adopted at the May 3, 
2016, Le Sueur County Board meeting in order to protect the public health, safety and general welfare of the citizens of 
Le Sueur County.

1. The conditional use will not be injurious to the use and enjoyment of other property in the immediate 
vicinity for the purposes already permitted, nor substantially diminishes and impairs property values 
within the immediate vicinity. 

2. The establishment of the conditional use will not impede the normal and orderly development and 
improvement of surrounding vacant property for uses predominant in the area.

3. Adequate utilities, access roads, drainage and other facilities are being provided.

4. Adequate measures will be taken to prevent and control offensive odor, fumes, dust, noise and 
vibration, so that none of these will constitute a nuisance, and to control lighted signs and other lights 
in such a manner that no disturbance to neighboring properties will result.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, by the Le Sueur County Board of Commissioners that based on the above Findings 
of Fact, a Conditional Use Permit to allow the applicant to construct stairs in the bluff to include grading, excavating, 
and filling of approximately 2 cubic yards in the bluff in a Recreational Residential “RR” District, on a Recreational 
Development “RD” lake, Lake Jefferson.  Property is located at Lot 3, Irish Subdivision No. 1, Section 6, Elysian 
Township is approved/denied.  

ATTEST:

John King, Chairman, Le Sueur County Board of Commissioners.

Darrell Pettis, Le Sueur County Administrator

DATE:_____________________________

3

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 5/3/2016 Page 23 / 83



Le Sueur County, MN
Tuesday, May 3, 2016

Board Meeting

Item 4

9:15 a.m. Amy Beatty, Environmental Programs Specialist (30 min)

RE: Solid Waste License Applications, Scott County Household Hazardous Waste Agreement, and 
Resolution for Disposal Cost from the Townships

Staff Contact: Amy Beatty, Environmental Programs Specialist

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 5/3/2016 Page 24 / 83



  ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES
Mailing Address: 88 South Park Avenue, Le Center, MN 56057
Physical Address: 515 South Maple Avenue, Le Center, MN 56057
Direct Dial: 507-357-8538   Fax: 507-357-8541
Email: environmentalservices@co.le-sueur.mn.us
County Website: www.co.le-sueur.mn.us 

DATE: Friday, April 29, 2016

TO: Le Sueur County Board of Commissioners

FROM: Amy Beatty, Le Sueur County Environmental Programs Specialist

RE: 2016-2017 Solid Waste License Applications

City Facilities

The following cities have requested a license to operate a composting facility.  As in the past, the Cities are asking 
the County Board of Commissioners to waive the licensing fee and insurance and bonding requirements.  

1. City of Cleveland – the facility is open to residents of the City of Cleveland to dispose of leaves, 
brush, and tree material.  

2. City of Le Center – the facility is open to residents of the City of Le Center to dispose of leaves.  
This site is for temporary storage until the city can take the material to SMC Composting Facility in 
Mankato.

3. City of Le Sueur – the facility is open to residents of the City of Le Sueur to dispose of yard waste.
4. City of Montgomery – the facility is open to residents of the Cities of Montgomery and Heidelberg 

to dispose of yard waste.  
5. City of Saint Peter – the facility is open to residents of the City of Saint Peter to dispose of 

tree/brush and grass/plant material

The City of Le Center Recycling Facility

The City of Le Center operates a recycling facility that is open to all Le Sueur County residents.  The facility is 
located at 180 South Lexington Avenue.  Le Sueur County funds the recycling facility through money it receives 
under the SCORE program – SCORE legislation provides counties with a funding source to develop effective waste 
reduction, recycling and solid waste management programs.  The City asks the County Board of Commissioners to 
waive the licensing fee and bonding requirement.  

The City of Le Center Collection and Transportation of Solid Waste – 1 truck

The City of Le Center collects and transports solid waste and recyclable materials.  Its service area is the City of Le 
Center.  The destinations of the solid waste and recyclables are Minnesota Waste Processing – Mankato and LJP 
Enterprises, Inc. Recycling Facility – North Mankato.  The City asks the County Board of Commissioners to waive 
the licensing fee and bonding requirement.  

 

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 5/3/2016 Page 25 / 83

mailto:environmentalservices@co.le-sueur.mn.us
http://www.co.le-sueur.mn.us


Collection and Transportation

The following companies have applied for a license to collect and transport solid waste and recyclables in Le Sueur 
County. 

Hansen Sanitation, Inc. – Kasota, MN – 5 Trucks - $225.00

Hansen Sanitation, Inc. will be serving the City of Kasota and Kasota Township.  The destination of the solid waste 
and recycling materials will be Minnesota Waste Processing Center – Mankato, Waste Management Recycling 
Center, SMC Demolition Landfill – Mankato, Ponderosa Landfill – Mankato, and Hansen Recycling and Transfer 
Station - Kasota.  The company has provided proof of insurance.  The company has provided a letter of credit from 
Community Bank in Mankato in lieu of a performance bond. 

Lakers New Prague Sanitary, Inc. – New Prague, MN – 4 Trucks - $190.00

Lakers New Prague Sanitary, Inc. will be serving the Cities of New Prague, Le Center, Le Sueur, Montgomery, and 
the surrounding areas.  The destination of the solid waste and recycling materials will be Resource Recovery 
Technologies/RRT Processing Solutions (South Metro of Shakopee) - Shakopee for solid waste, DemCon - 
Shakopee for construction and demolition debris and recyclables, and Buckingham Recycling – Prior Lake for 
recyclable materials.  The company has provided proof of insurance and bonding.  

LJP Enterprises, Inc. – North Mankato, MN – 13 Trucks - $505.00

LJP Enterprises, Inc. will be serving commercial, corporate, business, and rural accounts in Le Sueur County.  The 
destination of the solid waste and recycling materials will be Minnesota Waste Processing Company – Mankato, 
Ponderosa Landfill – Mankato, LJP Recycling Facility – North Mankato, Endres Processing – Rosemount, SMC 
Demolition Landfill – Mankato, Hansen Recycling and Transfer Station – Kasota, Full Circle Organics – Good 
Thunder, Ramsey/Washington Resource Recovery Facility – Newport, Prairieland Compost Facility – Truman, 
Steele County Landfill – Blooming Prairie, and Valley Demo and Recycling – New Ulm.  The company has provided 
proof of insurance and bonding.  

Waste Management of Minnesota – Mankato, MN – 13 Trucks - $505.00

Waste Management of Minnesota will be serving all of Le Sueur County.  The destination of the recycling 
materials will be their own facilities in Le Sueur County.  The destination of the solid waste will be Hennepin 
County Resource Co. – Minneapolis, NRG – Newport, Rice County Landfill – Dundas, Dickinson County Landfill – 
Spirit Lake, IA, Spruce Ridge Res. Mgmt – Glencoe, NRG – Elk River, Burnsville Landfill – Burnsville, Elk River 
Landfill – Elk River, SMC – Mankato, Hoffman Demo Landfill – New Ulm, Central Disposal Landfill – Lake Mills, IA, 
NRG – Empire – Rosemount, Brown County Landfill – Sleepy Eye, Prairieland Compost – Truman, Valley Demo & 
Recycling – New Ulm, Steele County Landfill – Blooming Prairie, Spruce Ridge Landfill – Glencoe, Ponderosa 
Landfill – Mankato, and Minnesota Waste Processing - Mankato.  The company has provided proof of insurance 
and bonding.  

Recycling Facility

The following companies have applied for a license to operate a recycling facility in Le Sueur County.  

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 5/3/2016 Page 26 / 83



Barnett Brothers, Inc. – Kilkenny, MN - $200.00

 Barnett Brothers, Inc. service area will be an approximate twenty-mile radius around the City of Montgomery.  
The facility recycles bituminous and concrete materials.  The company has proof of insurance and bonding.  

Fessel’s Wood Recycling Services, LLC – Waterville, MN - $200.00

Fessel’s Wood Recycling Services, LLC will be serving companies in the following counties Le Sueur, Rice, Waseca, 
Blue Earth, Nicollet, and Olmsted.  The company recycles unadulterated wood and paper products for use as 
wood chips for landscaping and for animal bedding and mortality composting facilities.  The company has 
provided a letter of credit from Roundbank in Waseca in lieu of a performance bond.  The company has provided 
proof of insurance.  

Hansen Recycling and Transfer Station – Kasota, MN - $200.00

Hansen Recycle and Transfer Station will serve all of Le Sueur County and its residents, contractors, and 
municipalities.  The facility will be recycling demolition and new construction waste.  The company has provided 
proof of insurance and bonding.  

Selly Excavating, Inc. – Le Center, MN - $200.00

Selly Excavating Inc. service area will be all of Le Sueur County and its residents, contractors, and municipalities.  
The facility will be recycling bituminous and concrete materials.  The company has provided proof of insurance 
and bonding.

Waste Management of Minnesota – Mankato, MN - $200.00

Waste Management of Minnesota will be serving Le Sueur, Nicollet, and Sibley Counties.  The company has 
provided proof of insurance and bonding.  

Transfer Station

The following company has applied for a license to operate a transfer station in Le Sueur County.

Waste Management of Minnesota – Mankato, MN - $675.00

Waste Management of Minnesota will be serving Le Sueur, Nicollet, and Sibley Counties.  The company has 
provided proof of insurance and bonding.  

Upcoming Solid Waste Events

Saturday, June 11, 2016 – Annual Tire, Appliance, and Electronics Collection Day from 8 am to 1 pm at the Le 
Sueur County Highway Department in Le Center (515 South Maple Avenue/County Road 114).

Thursday, September 22, 2016 – Mobile Household Hazardous Waste Collection from 10 am to 4 pm at the Le 
Sueur County Highway Shop in Montgomery (815 4th St NW – 4th St in Montgomery is State Highway 13).

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 5/3/2016 Page 27 / 83



  ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES
Mailing Address: 88 South Park Avenue, Le Center, MN 56057
Physical Address: 515 South Maple Avenue, Le Center, MN 56057
Direct Dial: 507-357-8538   Fax: 507-357-8541
Email: environmentalservices@co.le-sueur.mn.us
County Website: www.co.le-sueur.mn.us 

Date: Friday, April 29, 2016

To: Le Sueur County Board of Commissioners

From: Amy Beatty, Le Sueur County Environmental Programs Specialist

RE: Le Sueur and Scott Counties Household Hazardous Waste Agreement

Agreement History:

Scott County approached Le Sueur County in early 2007 due to increasing number of Le Sueur County residents 
using the Scott County Household Hazardous Waste (HHW) Facility.  The first agreement was signed by the 
counties in spring of 2007.  The term of the initial agreement was from January 1, 2007 to December 31, 2009.  
This agreement allowed Le Sueur County residents to properly dispose of their HHW at the Scott County 
Facility.  The cost for dispose was directly billed to Le Sueur County.  Le Sueur County used SCORE funding to 
pay for HHW disposal costs.  Le Sueur County was billed on an annual basis.  The invoice was determined by 
the previous year’s cost for operation divided by the total number of participants plus $5 administrative fee 
per participant.  

At the end of 2009, Scott County approached Le Sueur County with the option of paying a flat fee for use of 
the facility.  After discussion between county staff, a fee of $3,000 was proposed based on past participation.  
This fee and agreement were approved by both County Boards of Commissioners.

Proposed Agreement:

The proposed agreement is for the term of January 1, 2015 to December 31, 2017.  The proposed fee amount 
is a flat fee of $6,000.  

If Le Sueur County owes Scott County more than $6,000, the additional payment is based upon the previous 
years’ cost-per-participant over the $6,000 flat fee.  For 2015, the rate is $34.00 per resident, based upon the 
previous years’ cost-per-participant.  In 2015, 318 Le Sueur County residents used the Scott County HHW 
Facility.  

Facility Hours of Operation:

The Scott County HHW Facility is open three days per week from January to December.  It also offers monthly 
fluorescent bulb collections for businesses.  County residents may also dispose of tires, appliances, and 
electronics for a fee.  

It is my recommendation that the Le Sueur County Board of Commissioners to make a motion to sign this 
agreement between Le Sueur County and Scott County for the use of the Scott County Household Hazardous 
Waste Facility.  

 

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 5/3/2016 Page 28 / 83

mailto:environmentalservices@co.le-sueur.mn.us
http://www.co.le-sueur.mn.us


HOUSEHOLD HAZARDOUS WASTE
INTER-COUNTY RECIPROCAL USE AGREEMENT

BETWEEN SCOTT COUNTY AND LE SUEUR COUNTY

THIS AGREEMENT is between Scott County and Le Sueur County, through their respective Boards of 
Commissioners, (hereinafter jointly referred to as the "Counties").

WHEREAS, the Counties desire to create a mechanism whereby residents of the Counties may use 
Household Hazardous Waste Facilities in each of the Counties; and

WHEREAS, the Counties may enter into agreements with the Minnesota Pollution Control Agency for 
the operation and management of Metropolitan Household Hazardous Waste Facilities; and

WHEREAS, the Counties each provide a Household Hazardous Waste management program for their 
residents; and

WHEREAS, it is recognized that there is a regional benefit derived from increasing the availability of 
Household Hazardous Waste Facilities by allowing reciprocal use of facilities; and

WHEREAS, the administrative cost for tracking waste origin is substantial and recognizing that waste 
has no borders, it is desirable that during the term of this Agreement the Counties will work together to find more 
efficient arrangements for managing waste received from residents of the other County.

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual covenants contained herein, the Counties hereby 
agree as follows:

1. PURPOSE

This Agreement shall establish a mechanism to allow for the reciprocal use of Household Hazardous 
Waste Facilities and to provide for payment of costs incurred by the County receiving household 
hazardous waste from residents of the other County.

2. TERM

This Agreement shall commence on January 1, 2015, and terminate on December 31, 2017 unless 
terminated earlier as provided herein. This agreement can be extended for additional years upon the 
mutual agreement of both counties.

3. DEFINITIONS

The terms used in this Agreement shall have the following meanings:

a. County shall mean Scott County or Le Sueur County.
b. County of Origin shall mean the County whose residents generated Household Hazardous 

Waste and delivered such HHW to a Household Hazardous Waste Facility in the other County.
c. EPA or MPCA Permitted Facility shall mean a facility that is permitted by the EPA or MPCA to 

transfer, store, process, or dispose of the type of household hazardous waste to be delivered 
under this Agreement.

d. Household Hazardous Waste (HHW) shall mean waste as defined in Minn. Stat. § 115A.96, 
subdivision 1(b).

e. Household Hazardous Waste Facility shall mean a facility that consists of one or more 
collection, management, and/or storage facility or facilities which are located in one County and 
are available for use by residents of the other County.  A Household Hazardous Waste Facility 
may consist of one or more stationary or mobile facilities.  A Household Hazardous Waste 
Facility may be publicly or privately owned and/or operated.

f. MPCA Approved  Processing/Disposal Facilities shall mean facilities evaluated and approved 
by the MPCA for the processing and/or disposal of HHW, the use of which the MPCA has 
authorized in writing.

g. Problem Materials shall mean waste as defined in Minn. Stat. § 115A.03, subdivision 24a.

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 5/3/2016 Page 29 / 83



2

h. Program Wastes shall mean wastes that a County accepts at a Household Hazardous Waste 
Facility.  These wastes shall include HHW.  These wastes may also include Problem Materials 
that are not HHW.

i. Receiving County shall mean the County in which a Household Hazardous Waste Facility has 
received waste from a resident of another County.

j. Special Handling shall mean services including long-term storage, handling by a bomb squad or 
other extraordinary treatment and/or disposal practices.

k. State Contractor Services shall mean hazardous waste management services that are 
performed for either County’s program activities and made available by the MPCA through its 
contracts with hazardous waste management firms.  Hazardous waste management services 
include supplying materials, receiving and sorting HHW, packaging, repackaging, consulting, 
training and sampling, analysis, treatment, transportation, storage, and disposal.

l. State Household Hazardous Waste Operations Contract shall mean the contract(s) between the 
Counties and the State of Minnesota for the operation of Household Hazardous Waste 
Facilities, as may be amended.

4. RECIPROCAL USE

The Counties agree that: 

a. Residents of either County may use a Household Hazardous Waste Facility in the other County 
to the same extent the facility is available to Receiving County residents.  The Receiving 
County, however, shall have the right to refuse to accept any HHW (types or quantities) that will 
require Special Handling.  The County of Origin shall use its best efforts to minimize the delivery 
of HHW requiring Special Handling by the Receiving County or its contractors; 

b. Each County shall comply with the requirements as set forth in the State Household Hazardous 
Waste Operations Contract; and

c. Each County shall provide a HHW management program meeting the requirements of Minn. 
Stat. § 473.804 and § 115A.96. 

5.         PAYMENT
 

a.         Le Sueur County shall pay Scott County a Reciprocal Use Fee in the amount of $6,000 for 2015, 
2016, and 2017.  Scott County shall not pay a Reciprocal Use Fee to Le Sueur County in 2015, 
2016, and 2017.  This payment structure is based upon past usage patterns.  Should Le Sueur 
County participation rates rise above those past usage patterns, Le Sueur County shall pay an 
additional fee that is calculated with the excess usage multiplied by the most recent cost-per-
participant rate.  That rate was $34.00 per person in 2015.

 
b.         Out of County residents using the other County’s Household Hazardous Waste Facility shall be 

charged the same rates for services as are applicable for Receiving County residents using the 
same facility.  

 
c.         The Reciprocal Use Fee payable pursuant to Section 5(a) above shall be remitted within sixty 

(60) days of the effective date of this Agreement. 

6. RECORDS

Each County shall maintain financial and other records and accounts in accordance with requirements 
of the State of Minnesota.  Each County shall maintain strict accountability of all funds and maintain 
records of all receipts and disbursements.  

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 5/3/2016 Page 30 / 83



3

7. AUDIT/ACCESS TO HOUSEHOLD HAZARDOUS WASTE FACILITIES

Each County shall allow the other County and the State of Minnesota pursuant to Minn. Stat. § 16C.05, 
subdivision 5, including the Legislative Auditor or the State Auditor, access to its records at reasonable 
hours, including all books, records, documents, and accounting procedures and practices relevant to the 
subject matter of this Agreement, for purposes of audit.  In addition, each County shall have access to 
the other County’s Household Hazardous Waste Facilities at reasonable hours.

8. COMPLIANCE WITH REQUIREMENTS OF THE LAW

In performing the provisions of this Agreement, each County agrees to comply with all applicable 
federal, state or local laws, ordinances, rules and regulations.  

9. AFFIRMATIVE ACTION

No person shall illegally, on the grounds of race, creed, color, religion, sex, marital status, public 
assistance status, sexual preference, handicap, age or national origin, be excluded from full 
employment rights in, participation in, be denied the benefits of, or be otherwise subject to unlawful 
discrimination under any program, service or activity hereunder.

10. ENTIRE AGREEMENT

It is understood and agreed that this Agreement constitutes the entire agreement of the parties and that 
this Agreement supersedes all oral and written agreements and negotiations between the parties 
relating to the subject matter hereof.

11. AMENDMENTS

Except as otherwise provided in this Agreement, any amendments, alterations, variations, modifications, 
or waivers of this Agreement shall be valid only when they have been reduced to writing and duly 
signed by each County.

12. TERMINATION

Either County may terminate this Agreement, with or without cause, by providing ninety (90) days’ 
written notice to other County.  Termination shall not act to discharge any liability incurred by any 
County before the effective date of termination, including payments or credits due.  Such liability shall 
continue until appropriately discharged by law or agreement.  If a County terminates this Agreement, its 
residents may no longer use Household Hazardous Waste Facilities in the other County, nor will the 
terminating County be paid by the County of Origin for use of the terminating County's Household 
Hazardous Waste Facilities if it continues to accept Program Wastes from the other County after the 
effective date of the termination.  In the event this Agreement is terminated after Le Sueur County has 
made its annual payment under Section 5(a) above, said payment shall be reimbursed by Scott County 
to Le Sueur County on a pro-rata basis.

13. CONTACTS

The individuals designated as contact persons for this agreement within each county shall be:
Greg Boe
Scott County Community Services
200 Fourth Avenue West
Shakopee, MN 55379-1220
Ph: 952-496-8652

Amy Beatty
Le Sueur County Environmental Services
88 South Park Avenue
Le Center, MN 56057
Ph: 507-357-8203

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 5/3/2016 Page 31 / 83



4

Email: gboe@co.scott.mn.us Email: abeatty@co.le-sueur.mn.us 

14. LIABILITY/INDEMNIFICATION AMONG THE COUNTIES

a. General Indemnification.  The Counties agree that each County will be responsible for its own 
acts and the results thereof and shall not be responsible for the acts of the other County and the 
results thereof.  Each County therefore agrees that it will assume liability for itself, its agents, 
employees, or contractors for any injury to persons or property resulting in any manner from the 
conduct of its own operations, and operations of its agents, employees or contractors.  Each 
County shall defend, indemnify and hold harmless the other County for all liability, obligations, 
claims, loss and expense, including reasonable attorneys and other professional fees, resulting 
from its acts or the acts of its agents, employees or contractors.

b. Environmental Impairment Claims.  It is the intention of the Counties that the Receiving County 
shall assume all liability under the federal Comprehensive Environmental Response, 
Compensation and Liability Act, the Minnesota Environmental Response and Liability Act, or 
any similar statute, and all other liabilities resulting from actual or threatened impairment of the 
environment (hereinafter "Superfund Liability") resulting from the operation of the Receiving 
County's HHW program.  The Receiving County shall defend, indemnify and hold harmless 
each County of Origin pursuant to Section 13(a) for any Superfund Liability resulting from the 
Receiving County's HHW program, including Superfund Liability related to waste delivered from 
the County of Origin pursuant to this Agreement.

c. Indemnification for Benefit of Counties.  The indemnification provisions of this Section 14 are for 
the benefit of the Counties only and shall not establish, of themselves, any liability to third 
parties.  Nothing in this Agreement is intended to waive or limit the provisions of Minn. Stat. 
Chap. 466, or any other law, legislative or judicial, which limits governmental liability.

15. SURVIVAL

Sections 5, 6, 7 and 13 of this Agreement shall survive termination or expiration of this Agreement or the 
services or duties to be performed hereunder.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties to this Agreement have hereunto set their hands on the date written as 
follows:  

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 5/3/2016 Page 32 / 83

mailto:gboe@co.scott.mn.us
mailto:abeatty@co.le-sueur.mn.us


5

COUNTY OF SCOTT

Chair, Scott County Board of Commissioners

Date

Approved as to form:

Scott County Attorney’s Office

Date

COUNTY OF LE SUEUR

Chair, Le Sueur County Board of Commissioners

Date

Approved as to form:

Le Sueur County Attorney’s Office

Date

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 5/3/2016 Page 33 / 83



  ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES
Mailing Address: 88 South Park Avenue, Le Center, MN 56057
Physical Address: 515 South Maple Avenue, Le Center, MN 56057
Direct Dial: 507-357-8538   Fax: 507-357-8541
Email: environmentalservices@co.le-sueur.mn.us
County Website: www.co.le-sueur.mn.us 

Date: Friday, April 29, 2016

To: Le Sueur County Board of Commissioners

From: Amy Beatty, Le Sueur County Environmental Programs Specialist

RE: Resolution in Support of Assistance with Solid Waste Disposal to the Townships of Le 
Sueur County

Attached is a resolution to allow the townships to disposal of tires, appliances, and electronics that 
have been improperly disposed of in townships’ road rights-of-ways at the County’s annual tire, 
appliance, and electronics collection and the County agrees to cover the cost of disposal.  

 

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 5/3/2016 Page 34 / 83

mailto:environmentalservices@co.le-sueur.mn.us
http://www.co.le-sueur.mn.us


RESOLUTION IN SUPPORT OF
ASSISTANCE WITH SOLID WASTE DISPOSAL
TO THE TOWNSHIPS OF LE SUEUR COUNTY

WHEREAS, Le Sueur County has a Solid Waste Management Ordinance and Solid 
Waste Management Plan which supports the collection and proper disposal of solid waste within 
the county; and 

WHEREAS, the County Board of Commissioners recognize and support the effort of the 
township officers to maintain clean, safe roads and rights-of-ways in their townships; and

WHEREAS, the County holds annual tire, appliance and electronic collections; and

WHEREAS, Le Sueur County recognizes the cost of disposal of solid waste material 
retrieved from said roads and rights-of-way; and

WHEREAS, certain material may be stored by the townships, at their expense and at a 
location of their choosing, until such time as an annual Le Sueur County collection may be held 
to dispose of tire, appliances and electronics.

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that Le Sueur County proposes that the 
townships utilize annual tire, appliance, and electronics collections; and

BE IT THEREFORE FURTHER RESOLVED, that Le Sueur County agrees to pay 
for the disposal of items collected in township road rights-of-way out of the County Solid Waste 
Fund through the annual collections.

Adopted this _____ day of ________, 2016 by the Le Sueur County Board of Commissioners

I hereby certify that the above is true and correct copy of a resolution approved by the Le Sueur 
County Board of Commissioners at their session on the ____ day of __________, 2016.

___________________________
Darrell Pettis, Administrator
Clerk to the Board

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 5/3/2016 Page 35 / 83



Le Sueur County, MN
Tuesday, May 3, 2016

Board Meeting

Item 5

9:45 a.m. Mike Schultz, SWDC (10 min)

RE: Ditch Inspection Update

Staff Contact: 

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 5/3/2016 Page 36 / 83



Le Sueur County Soil &Water 
Conservation District

Le Sueur County SWCD Tel. (507) 357-4879 Ext. 3
181 W Minnesota St                 
Le Center, MN 56057                        
                                                            

Le Sueur County Ditch Inspection Plan Timeline 2016-2020
Prepared for Le Sueur County Commissioners May 3, 2016

Le Sueur County has 57 active ditch systems. The County Ditch Inspectors (Le Sueur 
SWCD) will inspect all ditches once every five years (on average 12 County Ditches per 
year).  The SWCD is currently finalizing a GIS based inspection process with the Le Sueur 
GIS Department that will allow for inspections to be done electronically in the field. The 
SWCD will provide reports during yearly reporting time to the Ditch Authority. 

Inspection priority will fall in the manner as described below:

1. County Board request of a specific County Ditch/redetermination of benefits
2. SWCD identifies ditches based off of landowner demand.
3. Oldest to newest ditches will be identified for inspection 
4. On average at least one large County Ditch system will be inspected yearly

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 5/3/2016 Page 37 / 83



Le Sueur County, MN
Tuesday, May 3, 2016

Board Meeting

Item 6

9:55 a.m. Dave Tietz, Sheriff (5 min)

RE: Squad Equipment

RE: Mutual Aid Agreement

RE: National Police Week

Staff Contact: 

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 5/3/2016 Page 38 / 83



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 5/3/2016 Page 39 / 83



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 5/3/2016 Page 40 / 83



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 5/3/2016 Page 41 / 83



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 5/3/2016 Page 42 / 83



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 5/3/2016 Page 43 / 83



 

To recognize National Police Week 2016 and to honor the service and sacrifice of those 

law enforcement officers killed in the line of duty while protecting our communities 

and safeguarding our democracy.  

 

WHEREAS, there are approximately 900,000 law enforcement officers serving in 

communities across the United States, including the dedicated members of the LE 

SUEUR COUNTY SHERIFF’S OFFICE;  

 

WHEREAS, nearly 15,725 assaults against law enforcement officers in 2014, 

resulting in approximately 13,824 injuries;  

 

WHEREAS, since the first recorded death in 1791, almost 20,000 law 

enforcement officers in the United States have made the ultimate sacrifice and been 

killed in the line of duty; 

 

WHEREAS, the names of these dedicated public servants are engraved on the 

walls of the National Law Enforcement Officers Memorial in Washington, D.C.; 

 

WHEREAS, 252 names of fallen heroes are being added to the National Law 

Enforcement Officers Memorial this spring, including 123 officers killed in 2015 and 

129 officers killed in previous years; 

 

WHEREAS, the service and sacrifice of all officers killed in the line of duty will 

be honored during the National Law Enforcement Officers Memorial Fund’s 28
th

 

Annual Candlelight Vigil, on the evening of May 13, 2016; 

 

WHEREAS, the service and sacrifice of all officers killed in the line of duty will 

be honored during the MINNESOTA LAW ENFORCEMENT MEMORIAL 

ASSOCIATION’S Annual Candlelight Vigil, on the evening of May 15, 2016; 

 

WHEREAS, the Candlelight Vigil is part of National Police Week, which takes 

place this year on May 15-21; NOTE: Because May 15, 2016 falls on a Sunday, some 

events will take place before the official dates of police week 2016. 

 

WHEREAS, May 15 is designated as Peace Officers Memorial Day, in honor of 

all fallen officers and their families; 

 

 

THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the LE SUEUR COUNTY BOARD 

formally designates May 15-21, 2016, as Police Week in THE COUNTY OF LE 

SUEUR, and publicly salutes the service of law enforcement officers in our community 

and in communities across the nation. 

 

 

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 5/3/2016 Page 44 / 83



Le Sueur County, MN
Tuesday, May 3, 2016

Board Meeting

Item 7

10:00 a.m. Jim McMillen, Maintenance (10 min)

RE: Fire alarm panel

Staff Contact: 

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 5/3/2016 Page 45 / 83



5400 Nathan Ln N Ste 100
PLYMOUTH, MN 55442-1953
(763) 367 5000
FAX: (763) 367 5002
www.simplexgrinnell.com

SimplexGrinnell Quotation

TO:
Lesueur County Courthouse Project: Le Sueur Co Court. Panel Upgra
88 S Park Ave Customer Reference: Lesueur County Courthouse -
LE CENTER, MN 56057-1600 SimplexGrinnell Reference: 337445935

Date: 04/25/2016
Page 1 of 5

SimplexGrinnell is pleased to offer for your consideration this quotation for the above project.

QUANTITY MODEL NUMBER DESCRIPTION

4100es
1 4100-9111 4100ES PRECONFIG DOMESTIC 120V
1 4100-0634 POWER DISTRIBUTION MODULE 120V
8 4100-1279 2 BLANK DISPLAY MODULE
1 4100-2300 EXPANSION BAY (PHASE 10 ONLY)
1 4100-3206 8 POINT 3 AMP AUX RELAY MODULE
1 4100-5005 ZONE MODULE, 8 IDC, CLASS B
1 4100-5101 XPS POWER, 3 NACS, 120VAC
1 4100-5115 XPS EXPANSION MODULE, 3 NACS
1 4100-6052 EVENT/POINT REPORTING DACT
1 41002152 INDICATOR ONLY 2BAY GLASS
1 41007905 FACTORY BUILT-MAIN CONFIGURED

New Material List
1 2975-9445 2 BAY BB/GDOOR/DRESS PNL PLAT
2 2081-9276 BATTERY 33AH
1 ETHEDROP ETHERNET-NETWORK COMPATIBLE
1 DPFA DP FIRE ALARM
3 4090-9008 DUAL RELAY IAM, IDNET

Sub Install

Total net selling price, FOB shipping point, $9,796.00

Comments

This bid includes shipping and installation of above listed equipment, system programming and a final
test by a factory trained representative. Any Fire Marshal upgrades are not included. Painting,
patching, troubleshooting or repairs to to pre-existing conditions are not included. Tax is not included-
tax exempt status is assumed. Permit fees are included.

SimplexGrinnell will provide and install 1 new 4100es fire alrm panel to replace existing 4020 fire
alarm panel. all exixting field devices and wiring are to remain. New panel will be recessed in wall at
location of existing panel.

THIS QUOTATION AND ANY RESULTING CONTRACT SHALL BE SUBJECT TO THE GENERAL TERMS AND CONDITIONS ATTACHED HERETO.
Fire, Security, Communications, Sales & Service

Offices & Representatives in Principal Cities throughout North America

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 5/3/2016 Page 46 / 83



Project: Le Sueur Co Court. Panel Upgra
Customer Reference: Lesueur County Courthouse -
SimplexGrinnell Reference: 337445935
Date: 04/25/2016
Page 2 of 5

SimplexGrinnell Quotation

Comments (continued)

This proposal is valid for 30 days.

For any questions or concerns please contact:
Justin Vandeputte
Cell:952-412-5302
Office:763-367-5606
Fax:763-367-5002
jvandeputte@simplexgrinnell.com

Fire, Security, Communications, Sales & Service
Offices & Representatives in Principal Cities throughout North America

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 5/3/2016 Page 47 / 83



Project: Le Sueur Co Court. Panel Upgra
Customer Reference: Lesueur County Courthouse -
SimplexGrinnell Reference: 337445935
Date: 04/25/2016
Page 3 of 5

TERMS AND CONDITIONS
1. Payment. Payments shall be invoiced and due in accordance
with the terms and conditions set forth above. Work performed
on a time and material basis shall be at the then-prevailing
Company rate for material, labor, and related items, in effect at
the time supplied under this Agreement. Company shall invoice
Customer for progress payments to one hundred (100%)
percent based upon equipment delivered or stored, and services
performed. Customers without established satisfactory credit
shall make payments of cash in advance, upon delivery or as
otherwise specified by Company. Where Customer establishes
and maintains satisfactory credit, payments shall be due and
payable thirty (30) days from date of invoice. Company
reserves the right to revoke or modify Customer’s credit at its
sole discretion. The Customer’s failure to make payment when
due is a material breach of this Agreement.
If Customer fails to make any payment when due, in addition to
any other rights and remedies available, Company shall have
the right, at Company’s sole discretion, to stop performing any
Services and/or withhold further deliveries of materials, until the
account is current. In the event payment is not received when
due, Company may, at its discretion, assess late fees at the rate
of 1.5% per month or the maximum rate allowed by law.
Customer agrees to pay all costs of collection, including without
limitation costs, fees, and attorneys’ fees. Customer’s failure to
make payment when due is a material breach of this Agreement
until the account is current.
2. Pricing. The pricing set forth in this Agreement is based on
the number of devices to be installed and services to be
performed as set forth in the Scope of Work (“Equipment” and
“Services”). If the actual number of devices installed or services
to be performed is greater than that set forth in the Scope of
Work, the price will be increased accordingly. If this Agreement
extends beyond one year, SimplexGrinnell may increase prices
upon notice to the Customer. Customer agrees to pay all taxes,
permits, and other charges, including but not limited to state and
local sales and excise taxes, however designated, levied or
based on the service charges pursuant to this Agreement.
3. Alarm Monitoring Services. Any reference to alarm
monitoring services in this Agreement is included for pricing
purposes only. Alarm monitoring services are performed
pursuant to the terms and conditions of Company’s standard
alarm monitoring services agreement.
4. Code Compliance. Company does not undertake an
obligation to inspect for compliance with laws or regulations
unless specifically stated in the Scope of Work. Customer
acknowledges that the Authority Having Jurisdiction (e.g. Fire
Marshal) may establish additional requirements for compliance
with local codes. Any additional services or equipment required
will be provided at an additional cost to Customer.
5. Limitation of Liability; Limitations of Remedy. It is
understood and agreed by the Customer that Company is
not an insurer and that insurance coverage, if any, shall be
obtained by the Customer and that amounts payable to
company hereunder are based upon the value of the
services and the scope of liability set forth in this
Agreement and are unrelated to the value of the Customer’s
property and the property of others located on the
premises. Customer agrees to look exclusively to the
Customer’s insurer to recover for injuries or damage in the
event of any loss or injury and that Customer releases and
waives all right of recovery against Company arising by
way of subrogation. Company makes no guaranty or
Warranty, including any implied warranty of merchantability
or fitness for a particular purpose that equipment or
services supplied by Company will detect or avert
occurrences or the consequences therefrom that the
equipment or service was designed to detect or avert.
It is impractical and extremely difficult to fix the actual

damages, if any, which may proximately result from failure
on the part of Company to perform any of its obligations
under this Agreement. Accordingly, Customer agrees that,
Company shall be exempt from liability for any loss,
damage or injury arising directly or indirectly from
occurrences, or the consequences therefrom, which the
equipment or service was designed to detect or avert.
Should Company be found liable for any loss, damage or
injury arising from a failure of the equipment or service in
any respect, Company’s liability shall be limited to an
amount equal to the Agreement price (as increased by the
price for any additional work) or where the time and
material payment term is selected, Customer’s time and
material payments to Company. Where this Agreement
covers multiple sites, liability shall be limited to the amount
of the payments allocable to the site where the incident
occurred. Such sum shall be complete and exclusive. If
Customer desires Company to assume greater liability, the
parties shall amend this Agreement by attaching a rider
setting forth the amount of additional liability and the
additional amount payable by the Customer for the
assumption by Company of such greater liability, provided
however that such rider shall in no way be interpreted to
hold Company as an insurer. IN NO EVENT SHALL
COMPANY BE LIABLE FOR ANY DAMAGE, LOSS, INJURY,
OR ANY OTHER CLAIM ARISING FROM ANY SERVICING,
ALTERATIONS, MODIFICATIONS, CHANGES, OR
MOVEMENTS OF THE COVERED SYSTEM(S) OR ANY OF
ITS COMPONENT PARTS BY THE CUSTOMER OR ANY
THIRD PARTY. COMPANY SHALL NOT BE LIABLE FOR
INDIRECT, INCIDENTAL OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES
OF ANY KIND, INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO
DAMAGES ARISING FROM THE USE, LOSS OF THE USE,
PERFORMANCE, OR FAILURE OF THE COVERED
SYSTEM(S) TO PERFORM. The limitations of liability set
forth in this Agreement shall inure to the benefit of all
parents, subsidiaries and affiliates of company, whether
direct or indirect, company’s employees, agents, officers
and directors.
6. Reciprocal Waiver of Claims (SAFETY Act). Certain of
SimplexGrinnell's systems and services have received
Certification and/or Designation as Qualified Anti-Terrorism
Technologies (“QATT”) under the Support Anti-terrorism by
Fostering Effective Technologies Act of 2002, 6 U.S.C. §§ 441-
444 (the “SAFETY Act”). As required under 6 C.F.R. 25.5 (e), to
the maximum extent permitted by law, SimplexGrinnell and
Customer hereby agree to waive their right to make any claims
against the other for any losses, including business interruption
losses, sustained by either party or their respective employees,
resulting from an activity resulting from an “Act of Terrorism” as
defined in 6 C.F.R. 25.2, when QATT have been deployed in
defense against, response to, or recovery from such Act of
Terrorism.
7. General Provisions. Customer has selected the service level
desired after considering and balancing various levels of
protection afforded, and their related costs. Customer
acknowledges and agrees that by this Agreement, Company,
unless specifically stated, does not undertake any obligation to
maintain or render Customer's system or equipment as Year
2000 compliant, which shall mean, capable of correctly handling
the processing of calendar dates before or after December 31,
1999. All work to be performed by Company will be performed
during normal working hours of normal working days (8:00 a.m.
– 5:00 p.m., Monday through Friday, excluding Company
holidays), as defined by Company, unless additional times are
specifically described in this Agreement.
Company will perform the services described in the Scope of
Work section (“Services”) for one or more system(s) or

equipment as described in the Scope of Work section or the
listed attachments (“Covered System(s)”).
The Customer shall promptly notify Company of any malfunction
in the Covered System(s) which comes to Customer’s attention.
This Agreement assumes the Covered System(s) are in
operational and maintainable condition as of the Agreement
date. If, upon initial inspection, Company determines that
repairs are recommended, repair charges will be submitted for
approval prior to any work. Should such repair work be declined
Company shall be relieved from any and all liability arising
therefrom. UNLESS OTHERWISE SPECIFIED IN THIS
AGREEMENT, ANY INSPECTION (AND, IF SPECIFIED,
TESTING) PROVIDED UNDER THIS AGREEMENT DOES
NOT INCLUDE ANY MAINTENANCE, REPAIRS,
ALTERATIONS, REPLACEMENT OF PARTS, OR ANY FIELD
ADJUSTMENTS WHATSOEVER, NOR DOES IT INCLUDE
THE CORRECTION OF ANY DEFICIENCIES IDENTIFIED BY
COMPANY TO CUSTOMER. COMPANY SHALL NOT BE
RESPONSIBLE FOR EQUIPMENT FAILURE OCCURRING
WHILE COMPANY IS IN THE PROCESS OF FOLLOWING ITS
INSPECTION TECHNIQUES, WHERE THE FAILURE ALSO
RESULTS FROM THE AGE OR OBSOLESCENCE OF THE
ITEM OR DUE TO NORMAL WEAR AND TEAR. THIS
AGREEMENT DOES NOT COVER SYSTEMS, EQUIPMENT,
COMPONENTS OR PARTS THAT ARE BELOW GRADE,
BEHIND WALLS OR OTHER OBSTRUCTIONS OR EXTERIOR
TO THE BUILDING, ELECTRICAL WIRING, AND PIPING.
8. Customer Responsibilities. Customer shall furnish all
necessary facilities for performance of its work by Company,
adequate space for storage and handling of materials, light,
water, heat, heat tracing, electrical service, local telephone,
watchman, and crane and elevator service and necessary
permits. Where wet pipe system is installed, Customer shall
supply and maintain sufficient heat to prevent freezing of the
system. Customer shall promptly notify Company of any
malfunction in the Covered System(s) which comes to
Customer’s attention. This Agreement assumes any existing
system(s) are in operational and maintainable condition as of
the Agreement date. If, upon initial inspection, Company
determines that repairs are recommended, repair charges will
be submitted for approval prior to any work. Should such repair
work be declined Company shall be relieved from any and all
liability arising therefrom.
Customer shall further:
• supply required schematics and drawings unless they are to

be supplied by Company in accordance with this Agreement;
• Provide a safe work environment, in the event of an

emergency or Covered System(s) failure, take reasonable
safety precautions to protect against personal injury, death,
and property damage, continue such measures until the
Covered System(s) are operational, and notify Company as
soon as possible under the circumstances.

• Provide Company access to any system(s) to be serviced,
• Comply with all laws, codes, and regulations pertaining to the

equipment and/or services provided under this agreement.
9. Excavation. In the event the Work includes excavation,
Customer shall pay, as an extra to the contract price, the cost of
any additional work performed by Company dues to water,
quicksand, rock or other unforeseen condition or obstruction
encountered or shoring required.
10. Structure and Site Conditions. While employees of
Company will exercise reasonable care in this respect,
Company shall be under not responsibility for loss or damage
due to the character, condition or use of foundations, walls, or
other structures not erected by It or resulting from the
excavation in proximity thereto, or for damage resulting from
concealed piping, wiring, fixtures, or other equipment or
condition of water pressure. All shoring or protection of

Fire, Security, Communications, Sales & Service
Offices & Representatives in Principal Cities throughout North America

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 5/3/2016 Page 48 / 83



Project: Le Sueur Co Court. Panel Upgra
Customer Reference: Lesueur County Courthouse -
SimplexGrinnell Reference: 337445935
Date: 04/25/2016
Page 4 of 5

SALE AND INSTALLATION AGREEMENT
(continued)

foundation, walls or other structures subject to being disturbed
by any excavation required hereunder shall be the responsibility
of Customer. Customer shall have all things in readiness for
installation including, without limitation, structure to support the
sprinkler system and related equipment (including tanks), other
materials, floor or suitable working base, connections and
facilities for erection at the time the materials are delivered. In
the event Customer fails to have all things in readiness at the
time scheduled for receipt of materials, Customer shall
reimburse Company for all expenses caused by such failure.
Failure to make areas available to Company during performance
in accordance with schedules that are the basis for Company’s
proposal shall be considered a failure to have things in
readiness in accordance with the terms of this Agreement.
11. Confined Space. If access to confined space by Company
is required for the performance of Services, Services shall be
scheduled and performed in accordance with Company’s then-
current hourly rate.
12. Hazardous Materials. Customer represents that, except to
the extent that Company has been given written notice of the
following hazards prior to the execution of this Agreement, to the
best of Customer’s knowledge there is no:
• “permit confined space,” as defined by OSHA,
• risk of infectious disease,
• need for air monitoring, respiratory protection, or other

medical risk,
• asbestos, asbestos-containing material, formaldehyde or

other potentially toxic or otherwise hazardous material
contained in or on the surface of the floors, walls, ceilings,
insulation or other structural components of the area of any
building where work is required to be performed under this
Agreement.

All of the above are hereinafter referred to as “Hazardous
Conditions”.
Company shall have the right to rely on the representations
listed above. If hazardous conditions are encountered by
Company during the course of Company’s work, the discovery
of such materials shall constitute an event beyond Company’s
control and Company shall have no obligation to further perform
in the area where the hazardous conditions exist until the area
has been made safe by Customer as certified in writing by an
independent testing agency, and Customer shall pay disruption
expenses and re-mobilization expenses as determined by
Company.
This Agreement does not provide for the cost of capture,
containment or disposal of any hazardous waste materials, or
hazardous materials, encountered in any of the Covered
System(s) and/or during performance of the Services. Said
materials shall at all times remain the responsibility and property
of Customer. Company shall not be responsible for the testing,
removal or disposal of such hazardous materials.
13. OSHA Compliance. Customer shall indemnify and hold
Company harmless from and against any and all claims,
demands and/or damages arising in whole or in part from the
enforcement of the Occupational Safety Health Act (and any
amendments or changes thereto) unless said claims, demands
or damages are a direct result of causes within the exclusive
control of Company.
14. Interferences. Customer shall be responsible to coordinate
the work of other trades (including but not limited to ducting,
piping, and electrical) and for and additional costs incurred by
Company arising out of interferences to Company’s work
caused by other trades.
15. Modifications and Substitutions. Company reserves the
right to modify materials, including substituting materials of later
design, providing that such modifications or substitutions will not
materially affect the performance of the Covered System(s).
16. Changes, Alterations, Additions. Changes, alterations
and additions to the Scope of Work, plans, specifications or
construction schedule shall be invalid unless approved in writing
by Company. Should changes be approved by Company, that
increase or decrease the cost of the work to Company, the
parties shall agree, in writing, to the change in price prior to

performance of any work. However, if no agreement is reached
prior to the time for performance of said work, and Company
elects to perform said work so as to avoid delays, then
Company’s estimate as to the value of said work shall be
deemed accepted by Customer. In addition, Customer shall
pay for all extra work requested by Customer or made
necessary because of incompleteness or inaccuracy of plans or
other information submitted by Customer with respect to the
location, type of occupancy, or other details of the work to be
performed. In the event the layout of Customer’s facilities has
been altered, or is altered by Customer prior to the completion
of the Work, Customer shall advise Company, and prices,
delivery and completion dates shall be changed by Company as
may be required.
17. Commodities Availability. Company shall not be
responsible for failure to provide services, deliver products, or
otherwise perform work required by this Agreement due to lack
of available steel products or products made from plastics or
other commodities. 1) In the event Company is unable, after
reasonable commercial efforts, to acquire and provide steel
products, or products made from plastics or other commodities,
if required to perform work required by this Agreement,
Customer hereby agrees that Company may terminate the
Agreement, or the relevant portion of the Agreement, at no
additional cost and without penalty. Customer agrees to pay
Company in full for all work performed up to the time of any
such termination. 2) If Company is able to obtain the steel
products or products made from plastics or other commodities,
but the price of any of the products has risen by more than 10%
from the date of the bid, proposal or date Company executed
this Agreement, whichever occurred first, then Company may
pass through that increase through a reasonable price increase
to reflect increased cost of materials.
18. Project Claims. Any claim of failure to perform against
Company arising hereunder shall be deemed waived unless
received by Company, in writing specifically setting forth the
basis for such claim, within ten (10) days after such claims
arises.
19. Backcharges. No charges shall be levied against the Seller
unless seventy-two (72) hours prior written notice is given to
Company to correct any alleged deficiencies which are alleged
to necessitate such charges and unless such alleged
deficiencies are solely and directly caused by Company.
20. System Equipment. The purchase of equipment or
peripheral devices (including but not limited to smoke detectors,
passive infrared detectors, card readers, sprinkler system
components, extinguishers and hoses) from Company shall be
subject to the terms and conditions of this Agreement. If, in
Company’s sole judgment, any peripheral device or other
system equipment, which is attached to the Covered System(s),
whether provided by Company or a third party, interferes with
the proper operation of the Covered System(s), Customer shall
remove or replace such device or equipment promptly upon
notice from Company. Failure of Customer to remove or replace
the device shall constitute a material breach of this Agreement.
If Customer adds any third party device or equipment to the
Covered System(s), Company shall not be responsible for any
damage to or failure of the Covered System(s) caused in whole
or in part by such device or equipment.
21. Reports. Where inspection and/or test services are
selected, such inspection and/or test shall be completed on
Company’s then current Report form, which shall be given to
Customer, and, where applicable, Company may submit a copy
thereof to the local authority having jurisdiction. The Report and
recommendations by Company are only advisory in nature and
are intended to assist Customer in reducing the risk of loss to
property by indicating obvious defects or impairments noted to
the system and equipment inspected and/or tested. They are
not intended to imply that no other defects or hazards exist or
that all aspects of the Covered System(s), equipment, and
components are under control at the time of inspection. Final
responsibility for the condition and operation of the Covered
System(s) and equipment and components lies with Customer.

22. Limited Warranty. Subject to the limitations below,
Company warrants any equipment (as distinguished from the
Software) installed pursuant to this Agreement to be free from
defects in material and workmanship under normal use for a
period of one (1) year from the date of first beneficial us or all or
any part of the Covered System(s) or 18 months after
Equipment shipments, whichever is earlier, provided however,
that Company’s soles liability, and Customer’s sole remedy,
under this limited warranty shall be limited to the repair or
replacement of the Equipment or any part thereof, which
Company determines is defective, at Company’s sole option and
subject to the availability of service personnel and parts, as
determined by Company. Company warrants expendable items,
including, but not limited to, video and print heads, television
camera tubes, video monitor displays tubes, batteries and
certain other products in accordance with the applicable
manufacturer’s warranty. Company does not warrant devices
designed to fail in protecting the System, such as, but not limited
to, fuses and circuit breakers.
Company warrants that any Company software described in this
Agreement, as well as software contained in or sold as part of
any Equipment described in this Agreement, will reasonably
conform to its published specifications in effect at the time of
delivery and for ninety (90) days after delivery. However,
Customer agrees and acknowledges that the software may have
inherent defects because of its complexity. Company’s sole
obligation with respect to software, and Customer’s sole
remedy, shall be to make available published modifications,
designed to correct inherent defects, which become available
during the warranty period.
If Repair Services are included in this Agreement, Company
warrants that its workmanship and material for repairs made
pursuant to this Agreement will be free from defects for a period
of ninety (90) days from the date of furnishing.
EXCEPT AS EXPRESSLY SET FORTH HEREIN, COMPANY
DISCLAIMS ALL WARRANTIES, EXPRESS OR IMPLIED,
INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO ANY IMPLIED
WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY OR FITNESS FOR A
PARTICULAR PURPOSE WITH RESPECT TO THE
SERVICES PERFORMED OR THE PRODUCTS, SYSTEMS
OR EQUIPMENT, IF ANY, SUPPORTED HEREUNDER.
COMPANY MAKES NO WARRANTY OR REPRESENTATION,
AND UNDERTAKES NO OBLIGATION TO ENSURE BY THE
SERVICES PERFORMED UNDER THIS AGREEMENT, THAT
COMPANY’S PRODUCTS OR THE SYSTEMS OR
EQUIPMENT OF THE CUSTOMER WILL CORRECTLY
HANDLE THE PROCESSING OF CALENDAR DATES
BEFORE OR AFTER DECEMBER 31, 1999.
Warranty service will be performed during Company’s normal
working hours. If Customer requests warranty service at other
than normal working hours, service will be performed at
Company’s then current rates for after ours services. All repairs
or adjustments that are or may become necessary shall be
performed by and authorized representative of Company. Any
repairs, adjustments or interconnections performed by Customer
or any third party shall void all warranties.
23. Indemnity. Customer agrees to indemnify, hold harmless
and defend Company against any and all losses, damages,
costs, including expert fees and costs, and expenses including
reasonable defense costs, arising from any and all third party
claims for personal injury, death, property damage or economic
loss, including specifically any damages resulting from the
exposure of workers to Hazardous Conditions whether or not
Customer pre-notifies Company of the existence of said
hazardous conditions, arising in any way from any act or
omission of Customer or Company relating in any way to this
Agreement, including but not limited to the Services under this
Agreement, whether such claims are based upon contract,
warranty, tort (including but not limited to active or passive
negligence), strict liability or otherwise. Company reserves the
right to select counsel to represent it in any such action.
24. Insurance. Customer shall name Company, its officers,
employees, agents, subcontractors, suppliers, and

Fire, Security, Communications, Sales & Service
Offices & Representatives in Principal Cities throughout North America

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 5/3/2016 Page 49 / 83



Project: Le Sueur Co Court. Panel Upgra
Customer Reference: Lesueur County Courthouse -
SimplexGrinnell Reference: 337445935
Date: 04/25/2016
Page 5 of 5

SALE AND INSTALLATION AGREEMENT
(continued)

representatives as additional insureds on Customer’s general
liability and auto liability policies.
25. Termination. Any termination under the terms of this
Agreement shall be made in writing. In the event Customer
terminates this Agreement prior to completion for any reason not
arising solely from Company’s performance or failure to perform,
Customer understands and agrees that Company will incur
costs of administration and preparation that are difficult to
estimate or determine. Accordingly, should Customer terminate
this Agreement as described above, Customer agrees to pay all
charges incurred for products and equipment installed and
services performed, and in addition pay an amount equal to
twenty (20%) percent of the price of products and equipment not
yet delivered and Services not yet performed, return all products
and equipment delivered and pay a restocking fee of twenty
(20%) percent the price of products or equipment returned.
Company may terminate this Agreement immediately at its sole
discretion upon the occurrence of any Event of Default as
hereinafter defined. Company may also terminate this
Agreement at its sole discretion upon notice to Customer if
Company’s performance of its obligations under this Agreement
becomes impracticable due to obsolescence of equipment at
Customer’s premises or unavailability of parts.
26. No Option to Solicit. Customer shall not, directly or
indirectly, on its own behalf or on behalf of any other person,
business, corporation or entity, solicit or employ any Company
employee, or induce any Company employee to leave his or her
employment with Company, for a period of two years after the
termination of this Agreement.
27. Default. An Event of Default shall be 1) failure of the
Customer to pay any amount within ten (10) days after the
amount is due and payable, 2) abuse of the System or the
Equipment, 3) dissolution, termination, discontinuance,
insolvency or business failure of Customer. Upon the
occurrence of an Event of Default, Company may pursue one or
more of the following remedies, 1) discontinue furnishing
Services, 2) by written notice to Customer declare the balance
of unpaid amounts due and to become due under the this
Agreement to be immediately due and payable, provided that all
past due amounts shall bear interest at the rate of 1 ½% per
month (18% per year) or the highest amount permitted by law,
3) receive immediate possession of any equipment for which
Customer has not paid. 4) proceed at law or equity to enforce
performance by Customer or recover damages for breach of this
Agreement, and 5) recover all costs and expenses, including
without limitation reasonable attorneys’ fees, in connection with
enforcing or attempting to enforce this Agreement.

28. Exclusions. Unless expressly included in the Scope of
Work, this Agreement expressly excludes, without limitation,
testing inspection and repair of duct detectors, beam detectors,
and UV/IR equipment; provision of fire watches; clearing of ice
blockage; draining of improperly pitched piping; replacement of
batteries; recharging of chemical suppression systems;
reloading of, upgrading, and maintaining computer software;
system upgrades and the replacement of obsolete systems,
equipment, components or parts; making repairs or
replacements necessitated by reason of negligence or misuse of
components or equipment or changes to Customer’s premises,
vandalism, corrosion (including but not limited to micro-
bacterially induced corrosion (“MIC”)), power failure, current
fluctuation, failure due to non-Company installation, lightning,
electrical storm, or other severe weather, water, accident, fire,
acts of God or any other cause external to the Covered
System(s). Repair Services provided pursuant to this Agreement
do not cover and specifically excludes system upgrades and the
replacement of obsolete systems, equipment, components or
parts. All such services may be provided by Company at
Company’s sole discretion at an additional charge. If Emergency
Services are expressly included in the scope of work section,
the Agreement price does not include travel expenses.
29. Force Majeure; Delays. Company shall not be liable for any
damage or penalty for delays or failure to perform work due to
acts of God, acts or omissions of Customer, acts of civil or
military authorities, Government regulations or priorities, fires,
epidemics, quarantine, restrictions, war, riots, civil disobedience
or unrest, strikes, delays in transportation, vehicle shortages,
differences with workmen, inability to obtain necessary labor,
material or manufacturing facilities, defaults of Company’s
subcontractors, failure or delay in furnishing compete
information by Customer with respect to location or other details
of work to be performed, impossibility or impracticability of
performance or any other cause or causes beyond Company’s
control, whether or not similar to the foregoing. In the event of
any delay caused as aforesaid, completion shall be extended for
a period equal to any such delay, and this contract shall not be
void or voidable as a result of the delay. In the event work is
temporarily discontinued by any of the foregoing, all unpaid
installments of the contract price, les an amount equal to the
value of material and labor not furnished, shall be due and
payable upon receipt of invoice by Customer.
30. One-Year Limitation on Actions; Choice of Law. It is
agreed that no suit, or cause of action or other proceeding shall
be brought against either party more than one (1) year after the
accrual of the cause of action or one (1) year after the claim

arises, whichever is shorter, whether known or unknown when
the claim arises or whether based on tort, contract, or any other
legal theory. The laws of Massachusetts shall govern the
validity, enforceability, and interpretation of this Agreement.
31. Assignment. Customer may not assign this Agreement
without Company’s prior written consent. Company may assign
this Agreement to an affiliate without obtaining Customer’s
consent.
32. Entire Agreement. The parties intend this Agreement,
together with any attachments or Riders (collectively the
“Agreement) to be the final, complete and exclusive expression
of their Agreement and the terms and conditions thereof. This
Agreement supersedes all prior representations, understandings
or agreements between the parties, written or oral, and shall
constitute the sole terms and conditions of sale for all equipment
and services. No waiver, change, or modification of any terms
or conditions of this Agreement shall be binding on Company
unless made in writing and signed by an Authorized
Representative of Company.
33. Severability. If any provision of this Agreement is held by
any court or other competent authority to be void or
unenforceable in whole or in part, this Agreement will continue
to be valid as to the other provisions and the remainder of the
affected provision.
34. Legal Fees. Company shall be entitled to recover from the
customer all reasonable legal fees incurred in connection with
Company enforcing the terms and conditions of this Agreement.
35. License Information (Security System Customers): AL
Alabama Electronic Security Board of Licensure 7956 Vaughn
Road, Pmb 392, Montgomery, Alabama 36116 (334) 264-9388:
AR Regulated by: Arkansas Board of Private Investigators And
Private Security Agencies, #1 State Police Plaza Drive, Little
Rock 72209 (501)618-8600: CA Alarm company operators are
licensed and regulated by the Bureau of Security and
Investigative Services, Department of Consumer Affairs,
Sacramento, Ca, 95814. Upon completion of the installation of
the alarm system, the alarm company shall thoroughly instruct
the purchaser in the proper use of the alarm system. Failure by
the licensee, without legal excuse, to substantially commence
work within 20 days from the approximate date specified in the
agreement when the work will begin is a violation of the Alarm
Company Act: NY Licensed by N.Y.S. Department of the State:
TX Texas Commission on Private Security, 5805 N. Lamar
Blvd., Austin, 78752-4422, 512-424-7710. License numbers
available at www.simplexgrinnell.com or contact your local
SimplexGrinnell office.

(Rev. 10/08) ©2006-8 SimplexGrinnell LP. All rights reserved.

IMPORTANT NOTICE TO CUSTOMER
In accepting this Proposal, Customer agrees to the terms and conditions contained herein including those on the following pages of this Agreement and any attachments or riders attached hereto that
contain additional terms and conditions. It is understood that these terms and conditions shall prevail over any variation in terms and conditions on any purchase order or other document that the
Customer may issue. Any changes in the system requested by the Customer after the execution of this Agreement shall be paid for by the Customer and such changes shall be authorized in writing.
ATTENTION IS DIRECTED TO THE LIMITATION OF LIABILITY, WARRANTY, INDEMNITY AND OTHER CONDITIONS ON THE FOLLOWING PAGES. This Proposal shall be void if not
accepted in writing within thirty (30) days from the date of the Proposal.

Offered By: Accepted By: (Customer)
SimplexGrinnell LP License#:

5400 Nathan Ln N Ste 100
PLYMOUTH, MN 55442-1953 Company:

Telephone: (763) 367 5000 Address:

Representative: Signature:

Title:

P.O.#: Date:

Fire, Security, Communications, Sales & Service
Offices & Representatives in Principal Cities throughout North America

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 5/3/2016 Page 50 / 83



Le Sueur County, MN
Tuesday, May 3, 2016

Board Meeting

Item 8

10:10 a..m. Human Resources (10 min)

Staff Contact: 

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 5/3/2016 Page 51 / 83



Equal Opportunity Employer

HUMAN RESOURCES
AGENDA ITEMS

May 3, 2016

Recommendation to set the 2016 salaries, pursuant to Minnesota Statute 386.015, for the 
following Le Sueur County elected officials: 

County Sheriff  -   $105,323.40
County Auditor/Treasurer – $  95,011.64
County Attorney –  $  96,354.80
County Recorder –  $  68,319.89

Recommendation to grant regular status to Cari Krenik, full time Team Lead Social Worker in 
Human Services, effective May 2, 2016.  Cari has completed the six-month trial period.  

Recommendation to hire Jennifer Wetzel as a full time Administrative Assistant II in the 
Attorney’s Office, as a Grade 4, Step 1 at $15.58 per hour, effective May 4, 2016.  

 
Recommendation to accept the resignation of Kele Lukes, full time Jailer/Dispatcher in the 
Sheriff’s Office, effective May 10, 2016.  

Recommendation to post and advertise for a full time Jailer/Dispatcher in the Sheriff’s Office as 
a Grade 6, Step 1 at $17.50 per hour.  

 Recommendation to promote Laurie Appel to a full time Lead Eligibility Worker in Human 
Services, as a Grade 7, Step 10 at $25.44 per hour, effective May 16, 2016.  

Recommendation to post and request the merit list for a full time Eligibility Worker in Human 
Services, as a Grade 6, Step 1 at $17.50 per hour

88 SOUTH PARK AVENUE  LE CENTER, MINNESOTA 56057
Telephone: 507-357-8517  Fax: 507-357-8607

Cindy Westerhouse – Human Resources Director

Human Resources

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 5/3/2016 Page 52 / 83



Le Sueur County, MN
Tuesday, May 3, 2016

Board Meeting

Item 9

10:20 a.m. Darrell Pettis, County Administrator/Engineer

RE: Le Sueur County HRA Board Appointment

RE: Transit

RE: TH 13 Agreement

RE: Lake Washington Outlet Structure

RE: JD #1 Repair Request

RE: MAXIMUS Contract

Staff Contact: 

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 5/3/2016 Page 53 / 83



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 5/3/2016 Page 54 / 83



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 5/3/2016 Page 55 / 83



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 5/3/2016 Page 56 / 83



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 5/3/2016 Page 57 / 83



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 5/3/2016 Page 58 / 83



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 5/3/2016 Page 59 / 83



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 5/3/2016 Page 60 / 83



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 5/3/2016 Page 61 / 83



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 5/3/2016 Page 62 / 83



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 5/3/2016 Page 63 / 83



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 5/3/2016 Page 64 / 83



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 5/3/2016 Page 65 / 83



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 5/3/2016 Page 66 / 83



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 5/3/2016 Page 67 / 83



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 5/3/2016 Page 68 / 83



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 5/3/2016 Page 69 / 83



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 5/3/2016 Page 70 / 83



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 5/3/2016 Page 71 / 83



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 5/3/2016 Page 72 / 83



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 5/3/2016 Page 73 / 83



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 5/3/2016 Page 74 / 83



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 5/3/2016 Page 75 / 83



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 5/3/2016 Page 76 / 83



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 5/3/2016 Page 77 / 83



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 5/3/2016 Page 78 / 83



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 5/3/2016 Page 79 / 83



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 5/3/2016 Page 80 / 83



Le Sueur County, MN
Tuesday, May 3, 2016

Board Meeting

Item 10

Future Meetings

Staff Contact: 

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 5/3/2016 Page 81 / 83



Future Meetings, May - June 2016

May 3, 2016 Board Meeting, 9:00 a.m.
*CHB Meeting and Videoconference, 12:00 p.m. at the 
Le Center EOC Building

May 10, 2016 No Board Meeting

May 12, 2016 P&Z Meeting, 7:00 p.m. 
Environmental Services Building

May 17, 2016 Board Meeting, 9:00 a.m.
*West Jefferson Public Hearing, 10:00 a.m.

May 19, 2016 Board of Adjustment Meeting, 3:00 p.m.
Environmental Services Building

May 24, 2016 Board Meeting, 9:00 a.m.
*Public Hearing, 10:00 a.m.
County Ditches #16, 18, 19, 22, 34, 45, 46, 51, 52, 53

May 30, 2016 Offices Closed - Memorial Day

May 31, 2016 No Board Meeting

June 1, 2016 AMC District 7 Spring Meeting
*8:00 a.m. at The Woods in St. Peter

June 7, 2016 Board Meeting, 9:00 a.m.

June 9, 2016 P&Z Meeting, 7:00 p.m. 
Environmental Services Building

June 14, 2016 No Board Meeting

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 5/3/2016 Page 82 / 83



June 15, 2016 Board of Appeal and Equalization, 6:30 p.m. 
*Wednesday evening

June 16, 2016 Board of Adjustment Meeting, 3:00 p.m.
Environmental Services Building

June 21, 2016 Board Meeting, 9:00 a.m.

June 28, 2016 Board Meeting, 9:00 a.m.
*10:00 a.m. Reconvene Board of Appeal and 
Equalization

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 5/3/2016 Page 83 / 83


